

13 November 2013

Catherine Braun Rodriguez
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board
PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut X0B 0C0

delivered via email: info@nirb.ca

Dear Ms. Rodriguez,

**RE: RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR UPDATE ON THE IZOK CORRIDOR
REVISED PROJECT DESCRIPTION**

I am writing in response to your letter of October 18th, 2013 seeking an update on the planned date of submission of a revised project description for the Izok Corridor Project to the NIRB. I would like to inform you that MMG will not be providing a revised project description in December 2013 as we had anticipated in our May correspondence.

MMG is continuing to evaluate alternative engineering options with potential to add value to the project, as well as planning for a 2014 exploration program focused on identifying more mineral resources in the Izok Corridor. We will provide the NIRB with a further update in Q4 2014.

Please let me know if you have any questions or feel free to contact Scott Trusler (scott.trusler@mmg.com).

Sincerely,



Sahba Safavi
Project Manager - Canada
ST/jaz

T +1 778 373 5607
F +1 778 373 5598
M +1 604 417 5589
E sahba.safavi@mmg.com

cc: Troy Hey, MMG, Executive General Manager - Stakeholder Relations
Peter Mizera, MMG, General Manager Project Delivery
Scott Trusler, MMG, Manager Approvals
Heidi Klein, MMG, Stakeholder Relations Lead
Damien Coté, Nunavut Water Board, Executive Director